
From: Jim Deardorff <deardorj@proaxis.com>
Date: September 22, 2004 3:39:09 PM PDT
To: Plejarens_are_real@yahoogroups.com, Michael <michael@theyfly.com>,
ufoupdates@virtuallystrange.net, Robert Sheaffer <roberto@debunker.com>,
SKEPTICMAG@aol.com, JREF <challenge@randi.org>, Kramer
<kramer@randi.org>, James Underdown <jim@cfiwest.org>, Vaughn Rees
<Vaughn@cfiwest.org>, Plejarens_are_real@yahoogroups.com,
derek@iigwest.com, letters@csicop.org
Subject: Re: [Plejarens_are_real] Re: More lies form[sic], who else, the skeptics,
plus Meier, Pentagon & AA Flight 77

At 12:51 ìì 22/9/2004, Dave Thomas wrote:

Say, I found this site to be of interest.  If anyone has access to the
comparison photographs of Pleiadian alien Semjase looking exactly like a
model from a Sears Catalog, please send them along, or tell me where I can
have a look.  Underground Video Inc. formerly supported Meier's claims, but
has recanted.

Enjoy!

Dave Thomas

======================================================

http://www.geocities.com/Area51/Corridor/8148/scam.html

The following is a statement from Underground Video Inc. about the alleged
photographs and stories of Billy Meier concerning the Pleiadian visitors he
encountered.

Perhaps someone on this list has the time to find the most comprehensive article for
Dave that both explains this and refutes the false aspects of it. In any event, Dave,
you should learn that Underground Video was talked into its reversal of belief by
Kal Korf. Enough said!
   Jim Deardorff


